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Beginning Monday, June 15, 2015, BOX Options Exchange will be allowed1 to share BOX 

Participant-designated risk settings in the Exchange systems with the Clearing Firm that clears 

transactions on behalf of the Participant.  

 

This will provide the Clearing Firms who have a financial interest in the risk settings of these 

Participants a better understanding of the risk tolerance of each Participant and greater flexibility 

over setting their own risk tolerance and exposure. 

 

Clearing Firms interested in receiving a list of risk settings for their affiliated Participants must 

contact the Market Operations Center. 

 

 

 

 

Contact 

 

Please contact the Market Operations Center at (866) 768-8845 or by e-mail at 

BOXMOC@boxexchange.com should you require additional information. 

 

                                                      
1
 See SR-BOX-2015-20. 

TO: BOX Options Participants 

FROM: BOX Market Operations Center 

SUBJECT: Clearing Firm Access to Participant Designated Risk Settings 

DATE:  May 27, 2015 
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